
Minutes of the 
Dodge County Traffic Safety Commission 

Tuesday, October 14, 2025 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by the TSC Coordinator at 9:32 a.m. on October 
14, 2025, in the Dodge County Sheriffs Office Training Room/EOC. 

Commission Members Present: Captain Scott Smith, Captain Jason Boeck, Sergeant Eric 
Krueger, Nathan Kempke, Amanda Pulvermacher (for Joe Meagher), Matt Bartol, Aaron Berken, 
Brandon Stammel, Ted Sullivan, Matt Christian, Trace Frost and Chris Wells. 

Others Present: Andrea Will (DA). 

Consideration of Minutes: Motion by Bartol to approve July 8, 2025, Minutes as written. 
Seconded by Boeck. Motion carried. 

Public Comment: Call for Public Comment made by Smith. No public in attendance. 

Old Business: (take action/table/dismiss) 

a. Trending of wrong way drivers on divided highways: Smith read Pulvermacher 's 
email re: wrong way driver on USH 151. Krueger commented that two self­ 
correcting wrong way drivers were found and cited. Wells commented signage 
maintenance/replacement runs on 11 II 2 year cycle. Smith reminded group re: 
email from TAPCO (Traffic & Parking Control) with free seminars on wrong way 
driving strategies. No dissent from group on Smith 's suggestion to table subject 
with possible addition to future agendas if requested. 

b. Construction at USH 151/CTH DE & USH 151/CTH C: Construction at USH 
151 ICTH DE is completed. Construction at USH 151 ICTH C to be completed by 
October 24th. Bartol remarked on social media post re: sign (determined to be a 
yield sign), that blocks view of oncoming traffic at USH 151 /CTH DE. Both Boeck 
& Sullivan commented there is a shorter time to access turn area than originally 
thought. Smith asked if group wished to table/keep as old business this topic. 
Sullivan with motion to keep as old business, Bartol seconded. Group carried. 

New Business: (for information, discussion, and potential motion for action) 

a. Letter from Sheriff Dale Schmidt to WI DOT: Smith reviewed the press release 
from Sheriff Schmidt. A response from State Representatives Born & Penterman 
and State Senator Jagler outlined the information they received from the WI DOT. 
The intersection at CTH TW/STH 33 will be reconstructed in 2030. In addition, 
I 1 miles of STH 33, from the Horicon city limits toward the east, will upgrade the 



2 
Dodge County Traffic Safety Commission Minutes 

shoulders from three-to-five feet, add rumble strips with additional rumble strips 
on the centerline. Wells acknowledged better communication to all parties 
involved must be done by WI DOT Smith proposed to table this issue, with no 
dissent from the group. 

Fatal Traffic Crash review: Fatal Traffic Crash review, April 2023 -June 2023 and potential 
recommendation(s) for action(s) to appropriate department, board, committee, or other 
applicable branch government. 

a. USH 151/USH 26 (Town of Chester) July 24, 2025, one fatal: Krueger stated it is 
possible the driver fell asleep. No action was brought forward for action by the 
Commission. 

b. CTH A/Breezy Point Road (Town of Trenton) August 7, 2025, one fatal: Krueger 
stated a lack of seatbelt use as a factor. Case open pending blood results. 

c. STHY 16-60/O'Sixteen Road (Town of Lowell) August 29, 2025, one fatal: Case 
open pending blood results. 

d. CTH Q/Pitt Road (Town of Shields) September 6, 2025, one fatal: Alcohol was a 
factor. 

e. CTH A/CTH W (Town of Oak Grove) September 13, 2025, one fatal: Lack of line 
of sight was a factor. 

Commission Member Reports: 
a. BOTS - Bureau of Transportation Safety: Frost, presentation on statistics, noting 

crashes are down during same period last year. Reminder virtual office help for 
Community Maps is the second Monday of every month. Pilot program linking 
citations/warnings to crashes in Community Maps with Dodge County and 
Horicon participating. National Move Over Day is the third Saturday - October 
18th. Frost stated there are two classes each for phlebotomy and drug recognition 
expert training scheduled for 2026. The TRYPESCORE app has been renamed to 
the SAFE ROADS CHALLENGE. Encouraged all to download the app and earn 
gift cards. Christian had question re: ATVIUTV crashes with Frost responding 
those types of crashes do not use the DT4000. 

b. WI DOT: Wells reiterated better communication when projects are "fully­ 
funded" =approved.He informed the group there are two levels to the approval 
process for possible updating of roads, each having its own criteria: JS1 level is 
done by the Traffic Safety Engineering (TSE) team and 2nd level is done by the 
Central Office. Currently, the project for STH 16-60/CTH TT is fully approved. 
Boeck asked re: third lane for STH 33. Discission followed. 

c. Dodge County Highway Department: Kempke stated the County is winding down 
projects. 

d. District Attorney's Office: Will had no information to share. 
e. Law Enforcement: Sullivan said Waupun is planning a mock crash for prom next 

year. Safe Roads Challenge is good for teens just getting a license. Stammel said 
mock crash went well. 

f. Medical, EMS, Emergency Management, 911: Pulvermacher gave update from 
train derailment - NTSB will have report completed in about a year; about 60 



3 
Dodge County Traffic Safety Commission Minutes 

trains per day go through that area; County Board sent a letter asking for more to 
be done to prevent this situation again. 

g. Education/Schools: Not present - Smith requested suggestions for replacement of 
vacant committee seat. 

Items for Review and Placement on Next Agenda: Anyone wishing placement of an item on 
the agenda, please email Smith. 

Determine Next Meeting Date and Time: Proposed next meeting continues the pattern of the 
2nd Tuesday each quarter - Tuesday, January 13, 2026, at 9:30 A.M. 

A motion was made by Pulvermacher to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Bartol. Motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned at 11:43 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kim Gillen 
Traffic Secretary 

"Disclairner: The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next meeting of 
the Dodge County Traffic Safety Commission. 



DODGE CO"D'N'TY 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Dale J Schmidt Sheriff Chad Enright Chief Deputy 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Date: 10-17-2025 

Sheriff Dale J. Schmidt 
Office: 920-386-4115 
dschmidt@co.dodge.wi.us 

FATAL CRASH 

On Friday, October 17, 2025, at 11:26 a.m., Dodge County Deputies were dispatched to a two-vehicle crash at 
the intersection of County Highway I and County Highway E in the town of Burnett, Dodge County, Wisconsin. 

Initial investigation shows that a 2020 Chevy Blazer, driven by a 64-year-old female from Janesville, was 
northbound on County Highway I and approaching County Highway E. The Blazer entered the intersection 
and was struck by a westbound 2005 Sterling Dump truck that was driven by a 66-year-old male from 
Randolph. County Highway E has the right-of-way, with County Highway I being posted with stop signs. 
Preliminary investigation has yet to determine whether the Blazer stopped at the stop sign or not. 

The female driver of the Blazer suffered fatal injuries and was pronounced deceased at the scene by the Dodge 
County Medical Examiner. The dump truck driver sustained non-life-threatening injuries and was transported 
by ambulance to the Marshfield Medical Center in Beaver Dam. 

Assisting at the scene were the Burnett Fire Department and First Responders, Beaver Dam Paramedics, 
Horicon EMS, Horicon Fire Department, Juneau Fire Department, Dodge County Medical Examiner's Office, 
and DCERT. 

Names of those involved are being withheld pending family notification. The crash remains under 
investigation by the Dodge County Sheriff's Office Crash Investigation Team. 

Questions may be directed to Sheriff Dale J. Schmidt. 

### 

124 West St., Juneau, WI 53039 I Non-emergency (920) 386-3726 I Fax: (920)386-3742 



CDL0NDBC7B 
25-31380 

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE 
CRASH REPORT 

DODGE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 
124 WEST STREET 
JUNEAU, WI 53039 

(920) 386-3726 

r:a ,..._ 
(.) 
r:a 
C z 
0 
..J 
C 
(.) 

Document Number Override Primary Crash Document# Agency Crash Number Investigating Officer/Deputy 

DEPUTY L. LUTHER 
Crash Date Crash Time Date Arrived Time Arrived 
10/17/2025 11:23 AM 10/17/2025 11:30 AM 
Date Notified Time Notified Total Units Total Injured I Total Killed 
10/17/2025 11:24AM 02 01 01 

□on Emergency I D Hit and Run 1 ~ Lane Closure I oworkZone D Trailer or Towed 1~ Reporting 
Threshold 

Government School Bus Related Tags 

□ Property D Active School Zone NO 

~ Reportable 
Crash Type □Amended lo Secondary 
DT4000 (STANDARD CRASH) Crash 

Description 
Diagram Reconstruction ~~ 

DODGE COUNTY SHERIFFS 
OFFICE 

Photos By 
DEPUTY LUKE LUTHER #235 

Additional Information 
CMV INSPECTION, ECM/EDR 
DOWNLOAD, FATAL CRASH 
SUPPLEMENT, MEASUREMENTS, 
PHOTOS, RECONSTRUCTION, 
WITNESS STATEMENTS, DASH 
CAMERA VIDEO, BODY CAMERA 
VIDEO 

~ I, a sworn law enforcement officer, agree that I have not added any CJIS data in this report. 

UNIT 1 WAS NORTHBOUND ON CORD I. UNIT 1 FAILED TO STOP FOR STOP SIGN. UNIT 2 WAS WESTBOUND ON CORD E. UNIT 2 COLLIDED WITH UNIT 1. 
BOTH UNITS PROCEEDED OFF THE ROADWAY RIGHT TO CURB. BOTH UNITS ENTERED DITCH. UNIT 2 OVERTURNED SPILLING LOAD. 

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash 
Form DT4000 

This report does not include any CJIS data. 
1 of 7 

Crash Date 10/17/2025 
Crash Time 11 :23 AM 



DODGE CO'IJ"N"TY 

SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Dale J Schmidt Sheriff Chad Enright Chief Deputy 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Date: 12-10-2025 

Sheriff Dale J. Schmidt 
Office: 920-386-4115 
dschmidt@co.dodge.wi.us 

***UPDATE 12/16/25*** 

The driver of the Toyota Rav-4 was identified as Jennifer Lindner of Brookfield. The driver of 
the Toyota Highlander was identified as Kenneth Collins. The driver of the Peterbilt was 
identified as Conner Slattery. The crash remains under investigation by the Dodge County 
Sheriff's Office Crash Investigation Team. 

FATAL CRASH 

On Wednesday, December 10, 2025, at 8:27 a.m., Dodge County deputies responded to a three-vehicle crash 
on State Highway 49 near County Highway VY, in the township of Leroy, Dodge County Wisconsin. Highway 
49 was closed between County Highway VY to the south and County Highway VY to the north for the duration 
of the incident and subsequent investigation. Highway 49 has now reopened. 

Initial investigation shows that a 2005 Peterbilt semi car hauler with trailer, operated by a 32-year-old male 
from Athens, was eastbound on STH 49. A Toyota Rav-4, operated by a 48-year-old female from Brookfield, 
was westbound on STH 49 and following a Dodge County Highway Department plow truck that was conducting 
plowing operations. The third vehicle was a Toyota Highlander, being operated by a 63-year-old male from 
Campbellsport and was traveling westbound on STH 49 and behind the Toyota Rav-4. The Toyota Rav-4 lost 
control and crossed the center line ofthe roadway and into the eastbound lane and collided with the Peterbilt. 
The Peterbilt pushed the Toyota Rav-4 backwards and into the path of the Toyota Highlander. The Peterbilt 
entered the south ditch, and the two vehicles came to rest in the roadway. 

The driver of the Peterbilt was taken to Waupun Hospital for examination. The driver of the Toyota Highlander 
was transported by EMS to Froedtert Hospital in West Bend with non-life-threatening injuries. The driver of 
the Toyota Rav-4 was pronounced deceased on scene by the Dodge County Medical Examiner's Office. 

Assisting at the scene were Brownsville Fire Department, Mayville EMS, Fond du Lac EMS, Dodge County 
Emergency Response Team, Dodge County Medical Examiner's Office. 

124 West St., Juneau, WI 53039 I Non-emergency (920) 386-3726 I Fax: (920)386-3742 



CDL0V83P75 
25-36611 

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE 
CRASH REPORT 

DODGE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 
124 WEST STREET 
JUNEAU, WI 53039 

(920) 386-3726 

II) ...... 
0. 
M m > 0 
..J 
C u 

Document Number Override Primary Crash Document# Agency Crash Number Investigating Officer/Deputy 

SERGEANTE.KRUEGER 
Crash Date Crash Time Date Arrived Time Arrived 
12/10/2025 08:27 AM 12/10/2025 08:39 AM 
Date Notified Time Notified Total Units Total Injured I Total Killed 
12/10/2025 08:27 AM 03 01 01 

□on Emergency I D Hit and Run 1 ~ Lane Closure I oworkZone ~ Trailer or Towed 1~ Reporting 
Threshold 

Government School Bus Related Tags 

□ Property D Active School Zone NO 
Crash Type □Amended lo Secondary 

~ Reportable DT4000 (STANDARD CRASH) Crash 

Description 
Diagram 

DRAWING NOT TO SCALE 

Reconstruction By 

Photos By 
KRUEGER, K. TRITT 

Additional Information 
ECM/EDR DOWNLOAD, FATAL 
CRASH SUPPLEMENT, 
MEASUREMENTS,PHOTOS,DASH 
CAMERA VIDEO, BODY CAMERA 
VIDEO 

~ I, a sworn law enforcement officer, agree that I have not added any CJIS data in this report. 

UNIT #1 WAS TRAVELING WESTBOUND ON STH 49 AND UNIT #2 WAS TRAVELING EASTBOUND ON STH 49. UNIT #3 WAS TRAVELING WESTBOUND ON STH 49 
AND BEHIND UNIT #1. UNIT #1 LOST CONTROL AND CROSSED THE CENTER LINE OF THE ROADWAY AND INTO THE EASTBOUND LANE. UNIT #2 STRUCK UNIT 
#1 AND UNIT #1 ROTATED COUNTER-CLOCKWISE AND BACK INTO THE WESTBOUND LANE AND WAS STRUCK BY UNIT #3. UNIT #2 CONTINUED EAST AND 
ENDED UP IN THE SOUTH DITCH OF STH 49. UNIT #1 ROTATED COUNTER-CLOCKWISE AFTER COLLIDING WITH UNIT #2 AND THEN WAS STRUCK BY UNIT #3. 
UNIT #3 STRUCK UNIT #1 AND THEN WAS PUSHED EAST AFTER UNIT #2 STRUCK UNIT #1 AND BOTH UNIT #1 AND UNIT #3 WERE PUSHED EAST DUE TO THE 
VELOCITY AND ROAD CONDITIONS. 

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash 
Form DT4000 

This report does not include any CJIS data. 
1 of B 

Crash Date 12/10/2025 
Crash Time 08:27 AM 



Smith, Scott 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Boeck, Jason 
Tuesday, January 6, 2026 8:41 AM 
C. Kadinger 
Devin Selnow; Smith, Scott 
RE: Preplanning 

Mr. Kadinger, 

Thank you for the email. I will have this as an agenda item at our next Traffic Safety Commission meeting. 
We can address this with the Highway Department and our DOT partners who can provide input on what 
other jurisdictions are doing with recently installed "J-Turns". I can follow up with you after the meeting 
after discussion is had. 

Respectfully, 

Jason Boeck 
Operations Captain 
Dodge County Sheriff's Office 
Phone: 920-386-4102 
Cell: 920-210-1721 

From: C. Kadinger <ckkadinger@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, January 4, 2026 5:54 PM 
To: Boeck, Jason <jboeck@co.dodge.wi.us> 
Cc: Devin Selnow <devinsellnow@gmail.com> 
Subject: Preplanning 

You don't often get email from ckkadinger@gmail.com. Learn why this is important 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: Verify sender before opening links and attachments. 

Capt Boeck: 

I'm the training officer for dcert, however I was an LEO for 43 years. My reason for emailing is to inquire if 
any preplanning has been done regarding the new intersection "design" at USH-151 @ CTH-C &. USH- 
151 @ CTH-DE? 

1 



Smith, Scott 

Subject: Dodge County School Safety Updates 

From: Pulvermacher, Amanda 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:11:11 PM 
Subject: Dodge County School Safety Updates 

Good afternoon, 

I hope the school year is going well for everyone. I wanted to pass some information along from Dodge 
County. In our Traffic Safety Commission meeting today, our Crash Team Investigator on the Sherrif's 
department provided some ideas that he brought back from the Governor's Conference on Highway 
Safety to help promote safe driving. 

• Safe Roads Challenge - This is a safe driving app that is being promoted across the country (and a 
few other countries as well). This program has an app that you can download and when you drive, 
it detects the movement of your car and automatically starts monitoring your driving. When the 
app notices that you are no longer driving, it will score your trip based on your driving habits. Once 
the score is calculated, it will earn you points which you can cash in for gift cards. More 
information can be found here: https://saferoadschallenge.com/ 

o Some of our committee members have been testing this app for the last few months and 
have already won $50 worth of gift cards. 

o This is not just for teens. This is for ANYONE! Families, friends, or even school staff can 
compete against each other to see who the safest driver is. 

o You can also create teams and work together. 
• Impact Teen Driving Education Modules - There is a 60-minute and 45-minute interactive web 

module that some schools in Brown County are using to help promote safe driving. The Brown 
County Schools are asking teens who want parking permits to take one or both safety modules to 
help prove that they are committed to safe driving. The modules are free, and someone just has to 
login or register for the modules. Many of those schools are using the School Resource Officer as 
the point of contact for this type of program. More information can be found here: 
https://www.impactteendrivers.org/wisconsin/ 

• Speaking of Traffic Safety Commission, we are looking for a school representative to sit on the 
committee. You get to learn about traffic impacts in our county, what agencies are doing to lessen 
crashes and fatalities in our community, help promote safe driving and listen to case studies. The 
meetings are held in the Dodge County EOC quarterly at 9am and last about 2 hours depending on 
how much content there is to discuss. The next meeting will not be until January 13th at 9am, 
where we would vote you into the position. If you can't come to the meeting physically, there is a 
virtual option as well. If anyone is interested, please let me know and I can put you in contact with 
the Traffic Safety Coordinator. 

o Side note, I did want to give a shoutout to Dodgeland's new administrator for volunteering 
to sit on our LEPC committee. Todd will be appointed to that committee in January. 

Outside of Traffic Safety: 


